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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

EL PASO DIVISION

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

By: DT
El Paso Deputy

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

PATRICK DONALD BOHTE

Defendant.
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§
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Case No:

I N D I C T M E N T

EP:25-CR-00265-KC

Assault of a Federal Officer

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONEONE

Defendant,

PATRICK DONALD BOHTE,

intentionally, forcibly assaulted, resisted, opposed, impeded, intimidated, interfered with C.D., a

person designated in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, who was then engaged in the

performance of official duties, that is, the Defendant struck C.D. with a closed fist, thereby making

physical contact with C.D., in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL.

_F_O_R_E_P_E_R__S_O_N__O_F__T_H_E__G_R__A_N_D__J_U_R__Y__

JAIME ESPARZA

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: ___________________
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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